

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: June 18, 2010

Contact: Michael Hyre, environmental health officer, 907-269-6288

## Newly recalled foods distributed in Alaska

(Juneau, Alaska) Three varieties of Campbell Soup's SpaghettiOs with Meatballs and one variety of Marie Callender's Cheesy Chicken frozen meals are part of a national recall. The Alaska Department of Environmental Conservation has confirmed these foods have been distributed in Alaska.

## Campbell Soup Supply Company, LLC, is recalling three varieties of canned SpagettiOs with Meatballs because of possible under-processing:

- 1. 14.75-ounce cans of "SpaghettiOs with Meatballs," bearing the identifying product code "U5" on the bottom of the can.
- 2. 14.75-ounce cans of "SpaghettiOs A to Z with Meatballs," bearing the identifying product code "4N" on the bottom of the can.
- 3. 14.75-ounce cans of "SpaghettiOs Fun Shapes with Meatballs," bearing the identifying product code "KS" on the bottom of the can.

The products subject to recall bear the establishment number "EST 4K," as well as a "Use By" date between June 2010 and December 2011 on the bottom of each can. No illnesses related to these products have been reported.

Consumers with questions about the recall can contact Campbell's hotline at (866) 495-3774.

For more details, please see:

www.fsis.usda.gov/News\_&\_Events/Recall\_035\_2010\_Release/index.asp

## ConAgra Foods Packaged Foods, LLC, is recalling all Marie Callender's Cheesy Chicken and Rice frozen meals because of possible *Salmonella* contamination.

The products subject to recall are all 13-ounce packages of Marie Callender's Cheesy Chicken & Rice White Meat Chicken and Broccoli over Rice Topped with Rich Cheddar Sauce. Each package bears a label with establishment number "P-45" inside the USDA mark of inspection.

Several illnesses in the Lower 48 are being investigated for a link to the recalled products. No reports of illness have been reported in Alaska.

Salmonella is an organism that may cause fever, nausea, vomiting, abdominal pain and possibly bloody diarrhea in healthy individuals. It can cause serious and sometimes fatal infections in young children, frail or elderly people, and others with weakened immune systems. Consumers with these symptoms should consult their health care provider. Consumers who may have this product are advised not to consume this product. Those with questions about the recall should contact ConAgra Foods at 1-866-484-9610. For more details on the product recall, please see:

http://www.fsis.usda.gov/News\_&\_Events/Recall\_036\_2010\_Release/index.asp For more information on recalls affecting Alaskans, visit our website: http://www.dec.state.ak.us/eh/fss/recalls/recallsalerts.htm